From: Point Focal Convention d"Espoo - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1 emis par FRITSCH Corinne - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1

To: Norfolk Vanguard; Hannah Pratt
Cc: "FACON Marie-Francoise (Chef de bureau) - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1"; CATOT David - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1;

RODRIGUES Benoit - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP1; ROGIER Philippe (Sous-directeur) - CGDD/SEEI/IDDDPP; "TALIERE
Sophie (Conseillere aupres du Commissaire général au développement durable) - CGDD"; GARREAU Michel
(Conseiller) - CGDD; jean.harras@nord.gouv.fr; benoit.ready@nord.gouv.fr; anne.launay@nord.gouv.fr;
christian.delannoy@nord.gouv.fr; regis.slagmulder@nord.gouv.fr; michael.chouraki@diplomatie.gouv.fr
Subject: Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Transboundary Notification
Date: 24 March 2017 14:49:29

Dear Ms Pratt,

After having seized the competent local authorities and the services of the Ministry,
we can confirm you that France wishes to participate to this consultation.

Best regards.

Marie-Francoise FACON,

David CATOT

Corinne FRITSCH

Benoit RODRIGUES

Points focaux de la France pour la Convention d'Espoo et le Protocole de Kiev
French points of contact regarding notification of the Espoo Convention and the Kyiv
Protocol,

New e mail adress for notifications of the Espoo Convention and the Kyiv Protocol :
oint-focal.espoo@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Corinne Fritsch

Chargée de mission juridique évaluation environnementale, sport et tourisme
M.E.E.M - Ministére de I"Environnement, de I"Energie et de la Mer
Commissariat général au développement durable

Bureau de I1"intégration environnementale

Tél - 01.40.81.85.38

E-mail : corinne.fritsch@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

-------- Message transféré --------
Sujet :Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Transboundary Notification
Date :Thu, 16 Feb 2017 14:17:46 +0000
De :> Norfolk Vanguard (par Internet, dép6t
rvs=0216e3c92b=norfolkvanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk)
<NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk=
Répondre a :Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Pour :'marie-francoise.facon@developpement-durable.gouv.fr' <marie-
francoise.facon@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>,

‘corinne.fritsch@developpement-durable.gouv.fr'

<corinne.fritsch@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>,

'david.catot@developpement-durable.gouv.fr'

<david.catot@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>,

'benoit.rodrigues@developpement-durable.gouv.fr'
<benoit.rodrigues@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>
Dear Sirs

Please find attached correspondence regarding transboundary notification for
Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm.
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Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Pratt

Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor

Major Applications and Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, 3D, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol,
BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5001

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Hannah.pratt@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

*hhhxk Kk hkhx *hKkxk *hKkxk *hKkxk *hhhxk *hkhkhkhx *hKkxk

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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